
From: Chris Vanni
To: Stephanie Olmedo; James Thompson; Judy Fallert; Betty Mcvay; Bret Davis; Christopher Ebert; Dustin Acres; Erin Wingfield; Errin Sullivan

Arcos; Ian Onizuka; Janice Halopoff; Jeffrey Jacobs; Kim Behrens; Melissa Long; Michelle Miller-Galaz; Miranda Warren; Osvaldo Del Valle;
Primavera Arvizu; Rebecca Baird; Thad Russell; Tiffany Haynes; William Hughes

Subject: Re: August 23rd curriculum agenda and fall timeline
Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 8:21:16 AM
Attachments: image002.png
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Hi All,

I was going through the document again and noticed an inconsistency that I wanted to point out. Rather than
resend the entire document, please see below for the corrected edit. Again, if you have any questions, just let me
know.

6. Other schools are successfully getting students through at the CID minimum

Physiology courses with a CID minimum may have prerequisites as discussed in
IX above XI above
Microbiology does not have CID minimums but most schools that have lowered Microbiology units have
added a 1-2 unit “survey” course to ensure success.
Microbiology success rates are lower for minimum CID courses as discussed in XII above.

Be Well,
Chris

Be Well,
Chris

From: Chris Vanni <cvanni@portervillecollege.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 9:37 PM
To: Stephanie Olmedo <solmedo@portervillecollege.edu>; James Thompson <jathomps@portervillecollege.edu>; Judy
Fallert <jfallert@portervillecollege.edu>; Betty Mcvay <betty.mcvay@portervillecollege.edu>; Bret Davis
<bdavis@portervillecollege.edu>; Christopher Ebert <christopher.ebert@portervillecollege.edu>; Dustin Acres
<dustin.acres@portervillecollege.edu>; Erin Wingfield <ewingfield@portervillecollege.edu>; Errin Sullivan Arcos
<errin.sullivanarcos@portervillecollege.edu>; Ian Onizuka <ian.onizuka@portervillecollege.edu>; Janice Halopoff
<jhalopof@portervillecollege.edu>; Jeffrey Jacobs <jeffrey.jacobs@portervillecollege.edu>; Kim Behrens
<kbehrens@portervillecollege.edu>; Melissa Long <melissa.long@portervillecollege.edu>; Michelle Miller-Galaz
<michelle.miller@kccd.edu>; Miranda Warren <miranda.warren@portervillecollege.edu>; Osvaldo Del Valle
<osvaldo.del@portervillecollege.edu>; Primavera Arvizu <prarvizu@portervillecollege.edu>; Rebecca Baird
<rebecca.baird1@portervillecollege.edu>; Thad Russell <thad.russell@portervillecollege.edu>; Tiffany Haynes
<tiffany.haynes@portervillecollege.edu>; William Hughes <william.hughes@portervillecollege.edu>
Subject: Re: August 23rd curriculum agenda and fall timeline
 
Hi All,

Please see the attached science unit justification document which contains our department's key points and data
for keeping Microbiology and Physiology as 5-unit courses. If you have any questions before next week's curriculum
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meeting just let me know.

Be Well
Chris

From: Stephanie Olmedo <solmedo@portervillecollege.edu>
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 12:02 PM
To: Chris Vanni <cvanni@portervillecollege.edu>; James Thompson <jathomps@portervillecollege.edu>; Judy Fallert
<jfallert@portervillecollege.edu>; Betty Mcvay <betty.mcvay@portervillecollege.edu>; Bret Davis
<bdavis@portervillecollege.edu>; Christopher Ebert <christopher.ebert@portervillecollege.edu>; Dustin Acres
<dustin.acres@portervillecollege.edu>; Erin Wingfield <ewingfield@portervillecollege.edu>; Errin Sullivan Arcos
<errin.sullivanarcos@portervillecollege.edu>; Ian Onizuka <ian.onizuka@portervillecollege.edu>; Janice Halopoff
<jhalopof@portervillecollege.edu>; Jeffrey Jacobs <jeffrey.jacobs@portervillecollege.edu>; Kim Behrens
<kbehrens@portervillecollege.edu>; Melissa Long <melissa.long@portervillecollege.edu>; Michelle Miller-Galaz
<michelle.miller@kccd.edu>; Miranda Warren <miranda.warren@portervillecollege.edu>; Osvaldo Del Valle
<osvaldo.del@portervillecollege.edu>; Primavera Arvizu <prarvizu@portervillecollege.edu>; Rebecca Baird
<rebecca.baird1@portervillecollege.edu>; Thad Russell <thad.russell@portervillecollege.edu>; Tiffany Haynes
<tiffany.haynes@portervillecollege.edu>; William Hughes <william.hughes@portervillecollege.edu>
Subject: RE: August 23rd curriculum agenda and fall timeline
 
Thank you Chris!
 

Schedule an Appointment with Stephanie
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________
The Contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally
privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any
use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by
reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

 

From: Chris Vanni 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 11:06 AM
To: James Thompson <jathomps@portervillecollege.edu>; Judy Fallert <jfallert@portervillecollege.edu>; Betty Mcvay
<betty.mcvay@portervillecollege.edu>; Bret Davis <bdavis@portervillecollege.edu>; Christopher Ebert
<christopher.ebert@portervillecollege.edu>; Dustin Acres <dustin.acres@portervillecollege.edu>; Erin Wingfield
<ewingfield@portervillecollege.edu>; Errin Sullivan Arcos <errin.sullivanarcos@portervillecollege.edu>; Ian Onizuka
<ian.onizuka@portervillecollege.edu>; Janice Halopoff <jhalopof@portervillecollege.edu>; Jeffrey Jacobs
<jeffrey.jacobs@portervillecollege.edu>; Kim Behrens <kbehrens@portervillecollege.edu>; Melissa Long
<melissa.long@portervillecollege.edu>; Michelle Miller-Galaz <michelle.miller@kccd.edu>; Miranda Warren
<miranda.warren@portervillecollege.edu>; Osvaldo Del Valle <osvaldo.del@portervillecollege.edu>; Primavera Arvizu
<prarvizu@portervillecollege.edu>; Rebecca Baird <rebecca.baird1@portervillecollege.edu>; Stephanie Olmedo
<solmedo@portervillecollege.edu>; Thad Russell <thad.russell@portervillecollege.edu>; Tiffany Haynes
<tiffany.haynes@portervillecollege.edu>; William Hughes <william.hughes@portervillecollege.edu>
Subject: Re: August 23rd curriculum agenda and fall timeline
 

https://portervillecollege.campus.eab.com/pal/kySOTrG_gE


I have reached out to the science faculty for their updated documentation and will email it out to the committee as
soon as I receive it. I have asked to have this by the beginning of next week so that the committee will have plenty
of time to review it. If you have any questions in the meantime please let me know. 
 

From: James Thompson <jathomps@portervillecollege.edu>
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 11:37 PM
To: Judy Fallert <jfallert@portervillecollege.edu>; Betty Mcvay <betty.mcvay@portervillecollege.edu>; Bret Davis
<bdavis@portervillecollege.edu>; Chris Vanni <cvanni@portervillecollege.edu>; Christopher Ebert
<christopher.ebert@portervillecollege.edu>; Dustin Acres <dustin.acres@portervillecollege.edu>; Erin Wingfield
<ewingfield@portervillecollege.edu>; Errin Sullivan Arcos <errin.sullivanarcos@portervillecollege.edu>; Ian Onizuka
<ian.onizuka@portervillecollege.edu>; Janice Halopoff <jhalopof@portervillecollege.edu>; Jeffrey Jacobs
<jeffrey.jacobs@portervillecollege.edu>; Kim Behrens <kbehrens@portervillecollege.edu>; Melissa Long
<melissa.long@portervillecollege.edu>; Michelle Miller-Galaz <michelle.miller@kccd.edu>; Miranda Warren
<miranda.warren@portervillecollege.edu>; Osvaldo Del Valle <osvaldo.del@portervillecollege.edu>; Primavera Arvizu
<prarvizu@portervillecollege.edu>; Rebecca Baird <rebecca.baird1@portervillecollege.edu>; Stephanie Olmedo
<solmedo@portervillecollege.edu>; Thad Russell <thad.russell@portervillecollege.edu>; Tiffany Haynes
<tiffany.haynes@portervillecollege.edu>; William Hughes <william.hughes@portervillecollege.edu>
Subject: RE: August 23rd curriculum agenda and fall timeline
 
I know we were supposed to get copies of evidence from the Natural Science division that was presented at the previous
meeting and I believe they were preparing additional research for this meeting. Do we have any of that material to review? 
 
James
 
Sent from my Galaxy

 
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: Judy Fallert <jfallert@portervillecollege.edu>
Date: 8/11/22 10:28 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: Betty Mcvay <betty.mcvay@portervillecollege.edu>, Bret Davis <bdavis@portervillecollege.edu>, Chris Vanni
<cvanni@portervillecollege.edu>, Christopher Ebert <christopher.ebert@portervillecollege.edu>, Dustin Acres
<dustin.acres@portervillecollege.edu>, Erin Wingfield <ewingfield@portervillecollege.edu>, Errin Sullivan Arcos
<errin.sullivanarcos@portervillecollege.edu>, Ian Onizuka <ian.onizuka@portervillecollege.edu>, James Thompson
<jathomps@portervillecollege.edu>, Janice Halopoff <jhalopof@portervillecollege.edu>, Jeffrey Jacobs
<jeffrey.jacobs@portervillecollege.edu>, Kim Behrens <kbehrens@portervillecollege.edu>, Melissa Long
<melissa.long@portervillecollege.edu>, Michelle Miller-Galaz <michelle.miller@kccd.edu>, Miranda Warren
<miranda.warren@portervillecollege.edu>, Osvaldo Del Valle <osvaldo.del@portervillecollege.edu>, Primavera Arvizu
<prarvizu@portervillecollege.edu>, Rebecca Baird <rebecca.baird1@portervillecollege.edu>, Stephanie Olmedo
<solmedo@portervillecollege.edu>, Thad Russell <thad.russell@portervillecollege.edu>, Tiffany Haynes
<tiffany.haynes@portervillecollege.edu>, William Hughes <william.hughes@portervillecollege.edu>
Subject: August 23rd curriculum agenda and fall timeline
 
Hello Curriculum,
 
Attached is the curriculum agenda and fall timeline.
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Thank you
Judy
 
 
 


